
Springerville Town Council Chambers - 418 E. Main St. Springerville, AZ
85938

Pursuant to A.R.S. Section 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Springerville
Town Council and to the general public that the Council will hold a meeting open to the public at the
Springerville Town Hall, 418 East Main Street, Springerville, Arizona. The Town Council reserves
the right to adjourn into Executive Session in accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes Section 38-
431.03 (A)(1)(3)(4) and (7) for legal consultation on any of the following agenda items.

TOWN COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING: 6:00 P.M.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
2. INVOCATION:
3. ROLL CALL:

Members of the Town Council or Legal Counsel that are unable to be present in person at a
scheduled Council meeting, may participate in the meeting by telephone or video conference.

4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:
This portion of the agenda is set aside for the public to address the Council regarding
an item that is not listed on the agenda for discussion. However, the Council cannot
engage in discussion regarding any item that is not officially listed on the agenda for
discussion and/or action (A.R.S. §38-431.02(H).) Comments are limited to a 3 minute time period.

5. COUNCIL, MANAGER AND STAFF REPORTS:
Summary reports will be given on the items listed and no action will be taken on any matters
mentioned in the summary unless listed in the agenda. (A.R.S. 38.431.02(k)

a. Mayor & Council Reports: Summary Updates on committee meetings.
b. Staff Reports: Summary Updates
c. Manager Tim Rasmussen: Summary Updates & presentation(s)

6. CONSENT ITEMS:
a. Consider approval of the January 17, 2024 Regular Town Council Meeting Minutes.
b. Consider approval of the January 17, 2024 Town Council Work Session Meeting

Minutes.

TOWN COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING
Tuesday, February 20, 2024 at 6:00 pm



c. Consider ratification and approval of the accounts payable register from January 9,
2024 through February 13, 2024.

7. PRESENTATION : Lava Run Wind and Solar Projects
Discussion and presentation by Connect Gen regarding a proposed wind and solar energy project.
Presentations are to be no more than 10 minutes.

OLD BUSINESS

8. 760 AIRPORT ROAD:
Discussion and possible direction regarding the Town-owned property at 760 West Airport Road.

NEW BUSINESS

9. TOURISM TAX FUND REQUEST:
Discussion and possible action regarding the request by the Chrome in the Dome event from the
tourism tax fund in the amount of $750.00.

10. ROUND VALLEY FUTBOL CLUB SOCCER SPONSORSHIP:
Discussion and possible action regarding the sponsorship request in the amount of $250 for the
Round Valley Futbol Club Soccer.

11. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT: COMMUNITY BROADBAND ADVOCATES
Discussion and possible action to enter into a Professional Services Contract with Community
Broadband Advocates to provide services related to grant applications and research for preparing a
new General Plan.

12. INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR CO-LOCATION AND SHARED COURT SERVICES:
Discussion and possible action on the proposed IGA for co-location and shared court services
between the Town of Springerville and the Town of Eagar.

13. FINANCE POLICY UPDATE:
Discussion and possible action on the Springerville Finance policy regarding the purchasing and
travel policies due to economic impacts.

14. RESOLUTION 2024-R002: AMENDED CALL OF ELECTION
Discussion and possible action on Resolution 2024-R002 updating the Call of Election as a result of
House Bill 2785.

15. NOTICE OF CLAIM: ROAF MANAGEMENT
Discussion and review of the Notice of Claim from ROAF Management LLC. Council may enter into
executive session for discussion or consultation with the attorneys of the public body in order to
consider its position regarding the notice of claim and instruct its attorneys regarding the Town’s
position regarding contracts that are the subject of negotiations, in pending or contemplated litigation
or in settlement discussions conducted in order to avoid or resolve litigation, Update, and
consultation with the Town Attorney pursuant to ARS § 38-431.03 (A) (3) (4).



16. POLICE DEPARTMENT REVIEW:
Discussion and possible action regarding request for a friendly external review of police department
procedures and authority for letter requesting review. Council may enter into executive session for
legal advice under ARS Section 38-431.03(A)(3).

17. ADJOURNMENT:
Submitted by: ___________________________________________

Posted by: _____________________________________________

Members of the public who only want to provide written comments can express their comments by
emailing the Town Clerk at kmiller@springervilleaz.gov to be read or summarized during the call
to the public. All comments must be submitted by 12:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting.

Americans with Disabilities Act (A.D.A.): The Town of Springerville intends to comply with A.D.A. If
you are physically challenged or disabled and need special accommodations to participate in this
town meeting, please contact the Town Clerk at (928) 333-2656 ext. 224 forty-eight (48) hours prior
to the meeting to arrange necessary accommodations.

Contact: Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk (kmiller@springervilleaz.gov (928) 333-2656 x 224) | Agenda published on
02/14/2024 at 4:40 PM





 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 
  
 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT REPORT 
February, 2024 

 
 
 

• In person update will be given at the February 20th Council Meeting 

 
 
 
January Community Assistance and Senior Services Counts: 
 

Senior & Meal Services 

  

Low Income Assistance Services 

Congregate Meals   371 Food Commodity Box (households)    546 

Home Delivered Meals   484 Food Cards      17  

Long Term Care Meals     22 Bus Pass        8 

Indigent Meals     24 Fuel Cards      11 

HEAD START Meals served 1482 Utility Assistance      38 

Total Meals Served 2192           

Senior Equipment       4 Electric Deposits/Rental Assistance        4 

Transportation Units   299 Appliance Repair/Replace        0 

Volunteer Hours   119 Senior Food Boxes    127 

             
 
Nutrition Education Program 

Location Age Group Curriculum # Participants # Classes 

Senior Center Seniors Nut Ed/ Food Demo 14 1 

RV Elementary 4th grade Cooking Matters 80 4 

RV Pre-School Pre K Color Me Healthy 24 2 

 
                  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 
 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 

 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 
 



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 
 

Report for January 2024 
 

Springerville Heritage Center & Casa Malpais Archaeological Park / 
Community Event Planning 

 
• There were approximately 52 guests to the museum in January.  Casa 

Malpais tours are still on winter break. 
 

• Painting on the museum interior is complete.  We are currently re-hanging 
all pictures, plaques, etc.  All items that were Velcro’d to the walls will be 
secured with screws as the Velcro is failing in numerous areas.  New room 
signs were ordered and have been installed for the various rooms in the 
museum – all are now in the same font and color. 
 

• The Hispanic History Museum – there are three cabinets that need to be 
removed.  Once that is complete, the room will be ready for the families to 
begin putting it together. 

 

• The exterior door to the Udall Johnson Meeting Room is complete.  There 
was a substantial amount of additional work needed to install the doors and 
window.  There was rotting wood in the walls, header and floor.  There was 
crumbling concrete, etc.  All areas have been re-enforced or replaced where 
needed.  Installation of the East Entrance door is currently underway.  The 
same scenario was found in this entrance area.  There was also no header so 
one had to be constructed.  All issues will be addressed there as well.  If these 
items were not corrected, the new doors would be susceptible to water 
intrusion again. 
 

• We will have the artists bring their artwork back once the construction and 
subsequent, stucco, texture and touch up paint have been completed on the 
East Entrance door. 



 

• We met with Sierra Propane on January 31st regarding this year’s Balloon 
Festival.  It is scheduled for the last weekend of August again this year.  The 
Town is assisting them with information regarding food truck vendors, 
activity suggestions, etc. 



TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA STAFF REPORT  
MAYOR & COUNCIL REPORT FOR PLANNING AND ZONING 

FEBRUARY 2024 

  

 

 
BUILDING:  

 

Permits Issued: 3 

Total Inspections: 8 (includes several at the hospital)  

 

Building permit was issued for 790 E. Main Street, owner is building a metal garage building and office, 

the owner does not plan to open as a business for the public, will be for his own personal use only.  

 

CODE ENFORCEMENT:  

 

Still working with the homeowner at 110 S. Cochise St., in reference to a shipping container/Connex box 

being placed in easement. They are trying to locate a property that they can move the container to, as they 

don’t want to get rid of it completely.  

 

Attended a meeting with the Mayor, Councilman Scott, and Town Manager where Chris Pasterz from Real 

AZ gave information on ideas to manage code enforcement issues in rural areas.   

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION:  

 

February 13, 2024 Meeting: The second hearing on CUP for 345 S. Tumbling T., (Hightower): during the 

public hearing several people spoke in support, and 10 letters of support were read for the record. The 

Commission went into executive session on the matter, and after discussion voted unanimously to allow the 

CUP to utilize a RV as a temporary dwelling with the following conditions:  

• The RV is only allowed to be utilized for 18 months, with Joe Wood being the only person 

allowed to live in it. Should Mr. Wood vacate the RV (i.e., he moves into the house or an assisted 

living etc.) in that time period the CUP would no longer be valid.  

• Within 30 days they will need to ensure that the RV meets safety standards similar to those for RV 

parks in Town Code. They will also need to submit written notification from Apache County that 

the RV is allowed on their septic system. 

 

On the evening of February 13th received written resignation from Commissioner Dan Torres, effective 

February 14, 2024.  

 

STAFF IS CURRENTLY WORKING ON:  

 

Continuing review and organization of the physical files: Some paperwork was shredded/destroyed 

according to the State of Arizona Retention of Records schedule; including code enforcement files going 

back to 1981 (retention for those is 3-6 years depending on violation)  

 

Continuation of updating and creation of forms and applications: Created specific applications for 

Utility and Mechanical Install/Upgrade, Photovoltaic (Solar), and Demolition. Updated the Sign Permit 

Application as well as the Fence Permit Application. Working on developing a Right of Way Usage 

Application, this will be for other utilities (electric, internet etc.) for doing installs or utilizing the Town’s 

right of ways, easements etc.  

 

Building Inspection Certification:  I have signed up for a course, and began studying, to prepare for my 

building inspection certification test.  



 Town Council Agenda Staff Report 
 
 Springerville Police Department Agenda Items and staff report 

 

  Round Valley Police Department January 2024  
 

Total Incidents                        243 

      Calls for Service                   107 

      Officer Initiated Incidents        136 

             Traffic Stops                     56 

             Other OIA Incidents              80 

   Bus/Building checks                     15 

   Veh/Ped Check                            2 

 

   Total Officer Cases                     48 

          Accident                              4 

          Civil                                 0 

          Crime                                22 

          Death                                0 

          Incident                             20 

          Unclassified Cases                   2 

 

   Total Misdemeanor & Felony Arrests   18 

  Total criminal charges 38 

      Misdemeanor Arrests                  9 

             Adult                              8 

             Juvenile                           1 

      Felony Arrests                        3 



             Adult                             2 

             Juvenile                          1 

 

   Citations                               24 

      City Code Violation                   1 

      Civil - Moving Violation             9 

      Civil Violation                       2 

      Criminal - Moving Violation          1 

      Criminal - Non-Moving Violation      9 

      Criminal Violation                    1 

      Unclassified                          1 

Threats, Assault, Criminal Damage, Disorderly Conduct, Domestic Violence, Child Abuse, Warrants 

 

1. General Information  
     
01/08 Amy and Zona with 3 HRS of Records Training  
01/11   Apache County SART  
01/24 RIMS Property Room Taning 5 hour 
01/25  Officer Scruggs honored at Round Valley Elementary   
 

2. Other points of interest: 
 
Fingerprints    16 
Public Records Request  8 
Prosecutor Request  6 
 
CURRENT 

Chief Merrill 

Lt. Bevington 

Sgt. Holmes 

Officer Gleeson 

Officer Ben Harrison  

Officer Thomas Scruggs (Officer in Training, FTO phase 2) 

Animal Control - Shane Phillips 



RESERVE OFFICERS 

Walker Richardson 

VOLUNTEERS 

Six (6)   

HIRING PROCESS UPDATE: 

LATERALS (interviewed and in the process to be hired) 

Currently looking at Ryan Starbuck who is a lateral from Tucson P.D.          

RECRUITS (cleared for/attending the academy) 

• Cadet Sidney Aragon started the academy on 09/18/2023 and is also doing great! 

He will be graduating Feb. 29, 2024. 

• Cadet Matthew Ryan started the academy on 01/29/2024 and is scheduled to 

graduate 06/14/2024.    

INTERVIEWED (waiting on background) 

• Ryan Starbuck, lateral Tucson P.D.          

• Cole Roosma (Entry level) Currently lives in Show Low, AZ. Panel interview, 

physical abilities test and written exam completed, and is moving on to 

background investigations.    

 

 FAILED TO MEET PROBATION 

• Cadet Sean Fuller:  On Feb 1, 2024, Sean Fuller failed to meet the terms of his 

probationary period.  

 

Dayson W Merrill, Chief of Police 

Town of Springerville Police Department 

418 E Main Street 

Springerville, AZ 85938 

 



 

 



 



 









TO:   Springerville Town Council 
FROM:   Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk  
DATE:    2/20/2024 
SUBJECT: Consent Items

 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS:  

 

I move we approve consent items 6a, 6b, and 6c as presented.  

 

Or I move we do not approve this item.  

 

Or I move we table this item.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 STAFF REPORT:  

 

See attachments  

TOWN OF SPRINGERVILLE 

MEMORANDUM  



Springerville Town Council Chambers - 418 E. Main St. Springerville, AZ
85938

Pursuant to A.R.S. Section 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Springerville
Town Council and to the general public that the Council will hold a meeting open to the public at the
Springerville Town Hall, 418 East Main Street, Springerville, Arizona. The Town Council reserves
the right to adjourn into Executive Session in accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes Section 38-
431.03 (A)(1)(3)(4) and (7) for legal consultation on any of the following agenda items.

TOWN COUNCIL MEETING: 6:00 P.M.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Minutes:
Mayor Reidhead called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Barry Williams led the pledge of
allegiance.

2. INVOCATION:

Minutes:
Pastor Luke Gallagher offered the invocation.

3. ROLL CALL:

Minutes:
The Town Clerk completed the Roll Call.
Present: Shelly Reidhead, Mayor; Richard Davis, Vice-Mayor; Douglas Henderson, Councilor;
Donald Scott, Councilor; Florencio Lozoya, Councilor
A quorum is present.

4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
Minutes

Wednesday, January 17, 2024 at 6:00 pm
Attendees: Staff: Town Manager Tim Rasmussen, Town Attorney Brandon

Kavanagh, Town Clerk Kelsi Miller, Chief of Police Dayson Merrill,
Sergeant Bryan Holmes, Public Works Director Robert Pena



Minutes:
Terry Shove addressed the Mayor and Council. She congratulated Round Valley Superintendent
Slade Morgan for receiving the Arizona Superintendent for Medium School Districts at the Arizona
School Boards Association and Arizona School Administrators Conference. She next updated on
Little League Basketball. They have 159 kids making up 21 teams, including 2 teams from
Quemado. Lastly, she informed Council she supports active code enforcement in Springerville.
Slade Morgan, Superintendent for Round Valley Schools addressed the Mayor and Council. He
thanked them for the opportunity to speak during the Council meetings regarding the bond. The
bond passed. They will be holding a Work Session on February 20th to get community input. He
next thanked the Round Valley Police Department for assistance in making sure the wrestling
team was able to safely get to their tournament during the snow storm.

5. COUNCIL, MANAGER AND STAFF REPORTS:
a. Mayor & Council Reports: Summary Updates on committee meetings.

Minutes:
Councilor Henderson reported he attended a meeting at the airport today regarding the
annual aviation expo.
Mayor Reidhead reported she and the Mayor of Eagar helped the Community Center with
serving Thanksgiving and stuffing stockings for the seniors.

b. Manager Tim Rasmussen: Summary Updates & presentation(s)

Minutes:
Manager Rasmussen updated on Ardurra and that we will be reviewing a contract update
for them later in the meeting, the appraisal for 560 N Main came back higher than the last
appraisal at $450,000 for fair market price. We have sent that to Eagar. He updated on a
feasibility study to potentially be paid by a grant for coal transition, the need for a quick
claim deed from the Municipal Property Corporation, and Robert doing the research on
radiometers. The next update is he is still training Stormy and working on the employee
manual. Manny is contacting military bases and reminding them Springerville could be a
fuel stop. This has been successful, Blackhawks are flying in next week.

c. Staff Reports: Summary Updates

Minutes:
Chief Merrill informed Council that he provided a written staff report this month. The only
change to that report is Officer Maly is no longer with the Round Valley Police Department.
We are still looking into hiring a lateral officer.
Public Works Director Robert Pena reported to Council that Public Works is doing well
despite having a lot of sickness going around. He updated on the painting project and work
completed at the former NPC building. He next explained what a huge effort the holiday
season is with putting everything up and then taking everything down. He updated on some
recent missing street signs. They were also able to add another snow plow that was much
needed. He updated on where they are with the radiometer and how helpful those will be.
He gave the example of the large amount of non-payment shut-offs they had this month.
Public Works still has two open positions; building maintenance and maintenance worker 1.



Town Clerk Kelsi Miller reminded Council financial disclosure statements have been sent
out and supplied in paper. These are due by January 30th. Additionally, packets for the
Primary Election will be available on January 29th.

6. CONSENT ITEMS:

Minutes:
ACTION: Motioned by Councilor Don Scott, seconded by Vice Mayor Richard Davis to approve
consent items 6a and 6b as presented.
DISCUSSION: None
Vote results:
Ayes: 5 / Nays: 0

a. Consider approval of the November 15, 2023 Regular Council Meeting minutes.
b. Consider ratification and approval of the accounts payable register from November 7,

2023 through January 8, 2024.
7. PRESENTATION:

Minutes:
Robert Pena with the Apache County Critical Incident Stress Management / Peer Support Group
addressed the Mayor and Council. He gave a brief history of the group from being established for
20 years and having multiple restructures and where they are now. He explained they come after
a crisis such as school shootings, natural disasters, etc., and talk to those in need. They want to
continue to remind the community that they are a resource. They work with schools, White
Mountain Regional Medical Center, fire departments, law enforcement, and emergency
management. They will go County wide it need be. The members of the group introduced
themselves; Haley Nicoll with Apache County, AnnMarie Pena with the RV Schools, Mark Wade
with Greer Fire and WMA and Shannon Eagar of Eagar.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

8. FINANCE POLICY UPDATE:

Minutes:
ACTION:Motioned by Vice Mayor Richard Davis, seconded by Councilor Florencio Lozoya to
approve the finance policy update adding the section "Lease Reporting" as presented.
DISCUSSION: None
Vote results:
Ayes: 5 / Nays: 0

9. LEASE AGREEMENT AMENDMENT:

Minutes:
ACTION: Motioned by Vice Mayor Richard Davis, seconded by Councilor Florencio Lozoya to
approve the First Amendment to the Lease Agreement dated October 1, 2018, between the Town
of Springerville and the White Mountain Historical Society.



DISCUSSION: Manager Rasmussen explained he was getting reacquainted with Dave Williams
and the historical society and wanted to fix this.
Vote results:
Ayes: 5 / Nays: 0

10. AMENDED AND RESTATED PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT:

Minutes:
ACTION: Motioned by Vice Mayor Richard Davis, seconded by Councilor Florencio Lozoya to
approve the "Amended and Restated Professional Service Agreement" with Ardurra for
Engineering Services.
DISCUSSION: Manager Rasmussen explained with the passage of this updated agreement they
will be getting back to work on CDBG projects and water /wastewater projects for WIFA.
Vote results:
Ayes: 5 / Nays: 0

11. TOWN OWNED PROPERTY: 760 WEST AIRPORT ROAD

Minutes:
DISCUSSION: Manager Rasmussen led the discussion regarding 760 West Airport Road. The
current issue is it is one parcel number for two parcels with a different parcel number in between
them. He explained we acquired this property to avoid litigation and it has two structures on it.
These structures are a safety hazard and will probably need to be taken down. Robert Pena gave
a history of the water main on the north side of that property. They would like to do some
additional research on that before deciding if they want to keep that property or not. They
discussed the well on that property is not currently being used in our system. Council directed staff
to do a parcel split and get two parcel numbers assigned and research easements for the well and
water main.

12. CALL OF ELECTION: RESOLUTION 2024-R001

Minutes:
ACTION: Motioned by Vice Mayor Richard Davis, seconded Councilor Don Scott to approve
Resolution 2024-R001, A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF
SPRINGERVILLE, ARIZONA, DESIGNATING THE ELECTION DATE AND THE PURPOSE OF
ELECTION; DESIGNATING THE DEADLINE FOR VOTER REGISTRATION; AND
DESIGNATING THE PLACE AND THE LAST DATE FOR CANDIDATES TO FILE NOMINATION
PAPERS.
DISCUSSION: None
Vote results:
Ayes: 5 / Nays: 0

13. MUNICIPAL PROPERTY CORPORATION REMOVAL:

Minutes:
ACTION: Motioned by Vice Mayor Richard Davis, seconded by Councilor Doug Henderson to
remove Gracie Becker, Bill Lucas, and Ginger Wiltbank from the Municipal Property Corporation.
DISCUSSION: None



Vote results:
Ayes: 5 / Nays: 0

14. MUNICIPAL PROPERTY CORPORATION POSSIBLE APPOINTMENT: SCOTT

Minutes:
ACTION: Motioned by Councilor Doug Henderson, seconded by Vice Mayor Richard Davis to
appoint Don Scott to the Municipal Property Corporation.
RECUSAL: Councilor Don Scott recused himself from this item.
DISCUSSION: Mayor Reidhead asked Don Scott if he was okay with this, he said yes.
Vote results:
Ayes: 4 / Nays: 0

15. MUNICIPAL PROPERTY CORPORATION POSSIBLE APPOINTMENT: WINK

Minutes:
ACTION: Motioned by Councilor Doug Henderson, seconded by Vice Mayor Richard Davis to
appoint Heidi Wink to the Municipal Property Corporation.
DISCUSSION: None
Vote results:
Ayes: 5 / Nays: 0

16. MUNICIPAL PROPERTY CORPORATION POSSIBLE APPOINTMENT: MILLER

Minutes:
ACTION: Motioned by Vice Mayor Richard Davis, seconded by Councilor Don Scott to appoint
Kelsi Miller to the Municipal Property Corporation.
DISCUSSION: None
Vote results:
Ayes: 5 / Nays: 0

17. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
a. NOTICE OF CLAIMS- A WYRE

Minutes:
ACTION: Motioned by Vice Mayor Richard Davis, seconded by Councilor Don Scott to
enter into executive session at 6:42 p.m..
Council entered back into regular session at 7:42 p.m.
Vote results:
Ayes: 5 / Nays: 0

18. ADJOURNMENT:

Minutes:
The meeting was adjourned at 7:43 p.m.
 
 
___________________________________________.
Shelly Reidhead, Mayor
ATTEST:



 
___________________________________________.
Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and copy of the minutes of the Springerville Town
Council in a Regular Council Meeting on __________________________. I further certify that the
meeting was duly called and a quorum was present.

                                               Dated this _______ day of ____________, 2024

 
______________________________________________________. Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk

Members of the public who only want to provide written comments can express their comments by
emailing the Town Clerk at kmiller@springervilleaz.gov to be read or summarized during the call
to the public. All comments must be submitted by 12:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting.

Americans with Disabilities Act (A.D.A.): The Town of Springerville intends to comply with A.D.A. If
you are physically challenged or disabled and need special accommodations to participate in this
town meeting, please contact the Town Clerk at (928) 333-2656 ext. 224 forty-eight (48) hours prior
to the meeting to arrange necessary accommodations.

Contact: Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk (kmiller@springervilleaz.gov (928) 333-2656 x 224) | Minutes published on
01/23/2024 at 3:29 PM



Pursuant to A.R.S. Section 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Springerville
Town Council and to the general public that the Council will hold a meeting open to the public at the
Springerville Town Hall, 418 East Main Street, Springerville, Arizona. The Town Council reserves
the right to adjourn into Executive Session in accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes Section 38-
431.03 (A)(1)(3)(4) and (7) for legal consultation on any of the following agenda items.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Minutes:
Mayor Reidhead called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. Chief Merrill led the pledge of
allegiance.

2. ROLL CALL:

Minutes:
The Town Clerk completed the Roll Call.
Present: Shelly Reidhead, Mayor; Richard Davis, Vice-Mayor; Douglas Henderson, Councilor;
Donald Scott, Councilor; Florencio Lozoya, Councilor
A quorum is present.

NEW BUSINESS

3. TOWN MANAGER GOALS & OBJECTIVES:

Minutes:
Manager Rasmussen led the discussion by reminding the Council that he had worked for the
Town for many years and was aware of some things that needed to be done. Additionally, upon
being hired, staff approached him about things they wanted to focus on, and together the
department heads and the manager started creating goals. He explained the whiteboards in his
office and how projects are moved as they are completed. He showed them the paper easel with
the list of completed projects. There are currently around 40 projects on the board, they were also
provided to Council in writing. Other projects not on the list are updating some expired contracts.

TOWN COUNCIL WORK SESSION
Minutes

Wednesday, January 17, 2024 at 5:00 pm
Attendees: Staff: Town Manager Tim Rasmussen, Town Clerk Kelsi Miller,

Chief of Police Dayson Merrill, Sergeant Bryan Holmes, Public Works
Director Robert Pena



He asked Council if they had any questions on the listed projects or if they would like to add or
subtract any goals. Council reviewed the projects.
Councilor Lozoya asked how the auction works through public surplus. They discussed this in
detail. Council and Manager Rasmussen discussed the goal of having an impound yard for the
Police Department to use on Town property. Chief Merrill joined in this discussion. Council next
discussed the Weinma Bridge project and what the goals are for that project. Vice-Mayor Davis
asked for an update on the goal of purchasing electronic meters with grant funds. They discussed
this goal with both Manager Rasmussen and Public Works Director Robert Pena. Mayor Reidhead
asked that we add the goal of grant writing and active code enforcement to Manager Rasmussen's
list. They discussed active code enforcement vs complaint-driven code enforcement. It was
discussed that active code enforcement has not occurred in a long time and people in the
community may become upset about this. If he and Stormy actively start ramping up code
enforcement, he needs to have Council support. They agreed they fully support this and hope the
initial area of focus is on Main Street. Councilor Scott gave directions to continue to work on the
projects listed on the white boards.

4. ADJOURNMENT:

Minutes:
The meeting was adjourned at 5:52 p.m.
 
 
___________________________________________.
Shelly Reidhead, Mayor
ATTEST:
 
___________________________________________.
Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and copy of the minutes of the Springerville Town
Council in a Work Session Meeting on __________________________. I further certify that the
meeting was duly called and a quorum was present.

                                               Dated this _______ day of ____________, 2024

 
______________________________________________________. Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk

Members of the public who only want to provide written comments can express their comments by
emailing the Town Clerk at kmiller@springervilleaz.gov to be read or summarized during the call to
the public. All comments must be submitted by 12:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting.

Americans with Disabilities Act (A.D.A.): The Town of Springerville intends to comply with A.D.A. If
you are physically challenged or disabled and need special accommodations to participate in this
town meeting, please contact the Town Clerk at (928) 333-2656 ext. 224 forty-eight (48) hours prior



to the meeting to arrange necessary accommodations.

Contact: Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk (kmiller@springervilleaz.gov (928) 333-2656 x 224) | Minutes published on
01/23/2024 at 3:33 PM

































































     
 

Dear Springerville Mayor and Council, 

 

We are excited to announce we will be starting a youth Soccer Club here in Round Valley. As thrilled as 

we are to partner with RSL-AZ West Valley, to make this incredible opportunity happen, we are in dire 

need of raising start-up funds to establish an inventory of training equipment for the upcoming Club Soccer 

Academy, then continue raising funds to help the kids travel, therefore we are seeking sponsors in the 

amount of $250.  

 

Currently, the Round Valley area is only offering youth soccer through the AYSO program from early 

August through mid-October. With this shortened season player development is hindered. While we 

appreciate having AYSO as a great educational and starter program, Club Soccer will take these great 

players to the next level. Once we have reached our goal to raise funds for training equipment, we will 

continue to raise funds for travel, clinics, and related expenses.  

 

Our program is designed to offer players the best possible soccer experience that teaches soccer and life 

skills, which players can use on and off the field, now and in the future. Club soccer comes with a financial 

commitment that is sometimes difficult for our families. Donations will help defray these additional 

expenses. Our goal is to offer the opportunity to play soccer to all kids regardless of their family’s financial 

position. Your generous support is greatly appreciated by the players and their families, and we look 

forward to a successful and positive relationship. Donations to the Round Valley Futbol Club will help 

make an impact and benefit kids in Round Valley and surrounding Towns.  

 

Respectfully,  

Coach Jake Willis 

Round Valley Futbol Club 

RSL-AZ West Valley 

  
 

If mailing your sponsorship, please send it to the RSL AZ West Valley Office. The address 
is on the attached W-9 form. As a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization, your gifts will be tax 

deductible. A copy of this letter will serve as your receipt. 

Your Support of RSL-AZ and the Round Valley Futbol Club Is Greatly Appreciated! 

























































TO:   Springerville Town Council 
FROM:   Heidi Wink, Finance Director   
DATE:    02/20/2024 
SUBJECT: Finance Policy Update

 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS:  

 

I move we approve the increase to the purchasing and travel finance policy.  

 

Or I move we do not approve this item.  

 

Or I move we table this item.  

 

 

 

 STAFF REPORT:  

 

It is the staff's recommendation to change the purchasing and travel policy 

due to economic impact, changes are in red.  

 

Finance Purchasing Policy Changes 
 

A. Purchases in the following ranges will be made in accordance with these 
purchasing procedures.  Employees will make every attempt possible to 
purchase items from local town businesses:   

 

a. $0---$1,000  $0 - $3,000Purchases will be made by the department head 
according to the Town of Springerville purchasing procedures. To the extent 
practicable, purchases within this dollar range shall be distributed equitably 
among equally suitable suppliers.  

 

b. $1,001---$10,000 $3,001 - $20,000 Purchases will be made by the department 
head according to the Town of Springerville purchasing procedures and will 
require three verbal quotes. The department head will attach a verbal quote 
form to the purchase order with all information filled out.  

 

TOWN OF SPRINGERVILLE 

MEMORANDUM  



c. $10,001---$30,000 $20,001 - $50,000 Purchases will be made by the department 
head according to the Town of Springerville purchasing procedures and will 
require three written quotes attached to the purchase order.  

 
d. Whenever any contemplated purchase or contract for services is for a sum 

exceeding $30,000 $50,000, the sealed bid process described in Items 7 
through 9 shall be followed if the following conditions are present: 
● A complete, adequate, and realistic specification or purchase description is 

available; 
● Two or more responsible bidders are willing and able to compete 

effectively for the business; and 
● The procurement lends itself to a firm fixed price contract and the 

selection of the successful bidder can be made principally on the basis of 
the price 
If the purchaser believes that the above conditions are not present, the 
purchaser may submit a request to the Finance Director to follow the 
competitive proposal process described in Items 10 and 11. Permission to 
follow the competitive proposal process shall be at the discretion of the 
Finance Director.  
 

Travel Per Diem Policy 
 

1. Meals 

a. Breakfast – If the employee leaves for the training/meeting session prior 

to 7:00 a.m. he/she is entitled to a per diem of $10.00 $15.00 

 
b. Lunch – If the employee leaves for the training/meeting session prior to 

12:00 p.m. he/she is entitled to a per diem of $15.00 $20.00. The town will 

not reimburse the employee for this meal if it is provided at the 

training/meeting session. 

 
c. Dinner – If the employee leaves for the training/meeting session prior to 

5:00 p.m. he/she is entitled to a per diem of $25.00 $30.00 the town will 

not reimburse the employee for this meal if it is provided at the 

training/meeting session. 

 

 

 



TO:   Springerville Town Council 
FROM:   Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk  
DATE:    2/20/2024 
SUBJECT: Resolution 2024-R002

 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS:  

 

I move we approve Resolution 2024-R004, A RESOLUTION OF THE 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF SPRINGERVILLE, ARIZONA, 

RE-DESIGNATING THE ELECTION DATE AND THE PURPOSE OF 

ELECTION AS A RESULT OF HB 2785; RE-DESIGNATING THE 

DEADLINE FOR VOTER REGISTRATION; AND RE-DESIGNATING THE 

PLACE AND THE LAST DATE FOR CANDIDATES TO FILE 

NOMINATION PAPERS. 

 

Or I move we do not approve this item.  

 

Or I move we table this item.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 STAFF REPORT:  

 

Governor Hobbs signed House Bill 2785 into law effective February 9, 

2024. This changed the Primary election date from August 6, 2024, to July 

30, 2024. Changing the election date also changed the dates for the filing 

period and the last day to register to vote. This new resolution reflects the 

changes made by HB 2785.  

TOWN OF SPRINGERVILLE 

MEMORANDUM  



 
 

RESOLUTION 2024-R002 
 

AMENDED 2024 CALL OF ELECTION 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
SPRINGERVILLE, ARIZONA, RE-DESIGNATING THE ELECTION DATE 
AND THE PURPOSE OF ELECTION AS A RESULT OF HB 2785; RE-
DESIGNATING THE DEADLINE FOR VOTER REGISTRATION; AND RE-
DESIGNATING THE PLACE AND THE LAST DATE FOR CANDIDATES 
TO FILE NOMINATION PAPERS. 

 
 
 
WHEREAS, Arizona House Bill 2785, effective February 9, 2024, changed the Primary 
Election Date, the deadline for Voter Registration, and the last date for Candidates to file 
nomination papers; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council have by resolution called a Primary election to now 
be held on Tuesday, July 30, 2024; and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of 
Springerville, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Designation of Election Date; Purpose 
 
 That July, 30, 2024, has been set as the date for holding the Primary Election in 
the Town of Springerville for the purpose of nominating candidates for two four-year seats 
on the Springerville Town Council whose names shall appear on the ballot at the Primary 
Election to be held on July 30, 2024.  Any candidate receiving a majority of all the votes 
cast at the Primary Election will be declared elected without running at the General 
Election.  

 
Section 2.  Polling Place and Voting Precinct 
 

The polling places used in the Town of Springerville will be the polling places 
established by Apache County. The polls will be open from 6:00 a.m. until 7:00 p.m. on 
Election Day.  

 
Section 3.  Designating Deadline for Voter Registration 
 
 Apache County voter registration and voting lists will be used for the municipal 
election.  In order to be qualified to vote you must be registered by July 1, 2024 to vote in 
the Primary Election and October 7, 2024 to vote in the General Election. 

 
Section 4.  Designating Date and Place to file Candidate Nomination Form. 
 
 Candidates seeking municipal office may obtain nomination papers and other 
materials which must be filed by candidates at the Springerville Town Hall 418 E. Main 
Street beginning Monday, March 04, 2024 8:00 a.m. 
 



 Candidates must file nomination papers and other nomination forms by 5:00 p.m. 
on Monday, April 1, 2024 at the Town Clerks Office at Springerville Town Hall, 418 E. 
Main Street in order for their names to appear on the Primary Election ballot. 

 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Springerville, 

Arizona, this ___ day of _______2024. 
 
   
       _____________________________ 
       Shelly Reidhead, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Mangum Wall Stoops & Warden PLLC 
Town Attorney 
 
 
 



TO:   Springerville Town Council 
FROM:   Kelsi Miller, Town Clerk   
DATE:    02/20/2024 
SUBJECT: Notice of Claim ROAF Management

 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS:  

 

It is the staff’s recommendation to enter into an executive session for this 

item.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 STAFF REPORT:  

 

TOWN OF SPRINGERVILLE 

MEMORANDUM  



TO:   Springerville Town Council 
FROM:   Tim Rasmussen, Town Manager   
DATE:    02/20/2024 
SUBJECT: Police Department External Policy Review

 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS:  

 

It is the staff’s recommendation to enter into an executive session for this 

item.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 STAFF REPORT:  

 

TOWN OF SPRINGERVILLE 

MEMORANDUM  


	TOWN COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING
	TOWN OF SPRINGERVILLE
	SUBJECT: Consent Items

	TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
	TOWN COUNCIL WORK SESSION
	TOWN OF SPRINGERVILLE
	SUBJECT: Finance Policy Update

	TOWN OF SPRINGERVILLE
	SUBJECT: Resolution 2024-R002

	TOWN OF SPRINGERVILLE
	SUBJECT: Notice of Claim ROAF Management

	TOWN OF SPRINGERVILLE
	SUBJECT: Police Department External Policy Review


